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6 July 1969 

Mr. Bernard Fensterwald Jr. 
Committee to Investigate Assassinations 
927 15th St., N.W. 
Washington,D.C. 20005 

Dear Mr. Fensterwald: 

Hal Verb recently showed me some materials 
provided by your office, and I write to ask that if they are still 
available please sand one copy each and bill me for any cost and 
postage involved. As nearly as I can describe them, they are: 

1. Report of Drs. Carnes, Fisher, Morgan and Aoritz on the 
JFK autopsy photographs and X-rays, dated April 9, A arch 20 and 
April 6, 1968. 

2. Summary of pleadings introduced by Jim Garrison Jan. 31, 
1969 in the Washington, D.C. Court of General Sessions,in a 
continuing effort to obtain the JFK Autopsy photos and X-rays. 

3. Chronology and summary of attmpts to obtain photos and 
X-rays of the J2K autopsy. 

4. D.C. General Sessions Court proceedings, Feb. 14, 1969. 
5. D.C. General Sessions Court proceedings, Feb. 17, 1969. 

Should you have any further materials of 
comparable importance and historic value, I should like very 
much to be kept informed. 

(./ James D.White 
35 Castle hock Drive 
Hill Valley, Calif. 94941 


